
From: Don Carr
To: dbent@unorinc.com
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BE-MOU0608 Renewal/Amendment
Date: Thursday, January 15, 2009 2:59:37 PM

Good Afternoon David,
 
I have conducted a preliminary technical review on your application for renewal and amendment of
the Mouse Lake Project.  One item worth not is that a signed application form is required prior to
processing the application.  Also, the following issues should be addressed prior to a public review:
 

1.                The application currently requests an expiry date of October 31, 2011.  If
exploration is anticipated for a longer term, would Unor Inc. prefer a longer term
Licence such as 5 years? 
 

2.                For Unor Inc’s. information, more recent Licenses require for camps with greater
than 300 person days per year or greater than 1,000 person days for the life of the
camp, disposing of sewage in a latrine pit is no longer  permitted.  Other options
such as incineration, chemical or composting toilets remain viable. 

 
Please feel free to contact should you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(P) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(F) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:dbent@unorinc.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

